Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Chityan.Foo@aig.com

Subject: Your Ref: 7610095072SG,Our Ref : CC4/A1G18017638/Kwb3,ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SMC 7457A (Insured) & SJY 907) ( Third Party) ON 18/09/2018 ALONG
SIM AVE TWDS KPE
Attachments: Email from OLpdf; SMC 7457A -BACK.mp4; SMC 7457A- Front.mp4

Your Ref : 7610095072SG
Our Ref : CC4/AIG18017638/Kwb3
Dear Jimmy

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 7457A (Insured) & SJY 907J ( Third Party) ON 18/09/2018 ALONG SIM
AVE TWDS KPE

We refer to the above matter

The third party reported that he driving along toward KPE, before reaching merging lane, OI squeeze into TP’s lane
and brush against TP vehicle.

Insured reported that he was entering KPE tunnel, heavy traffic and is a merging lane. TP did not give way to OI and
brush against OI’s vehicle

We had spoken to Insured, he dispute liability ( enclosed email ), we explained to OI that base on the reports accident
happen at merging lane, is a 50/50 case both party should bear some liability. Insured still feel that he is not at fault as
his vehicle is already in front of TP, TP should give way.

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. Based on OI’s video ( upload via
merimen). TP should be able to see OI as OI’s vehicle is in front of TP.

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



